




  
   

      
      

      

       

             

    

             

     

                 

    

               

             

               

             

                 

              

           

          

        

  





       

              

             

            

  

  

  

  

 

  
   

   

  

 

   

  

 

  

 
   

  

 

  

           

          

               

         

             

        

                

               

                

              

          

    

               

      

              

  











  
   

      
      

      

        

             

     

             

     

                 

    

               

             

               

             

                 

              

           

          

        

  





       

              

             

              

   

 

 

   

   

 

  

 

    

   

    

  

 
   

  

 

  

 

   

  

 

  

           

          

               

         

                

        

                

               

                

              

          

     

                 

           

                     

  







From: LICENSING@snh.gov.uk
To:
Cc: LICENSING
Subject: Leadhills Trust and Linlithgow Farms Ltd - Ravens - 2017 - Licence 98188 - issued licence - 20 April 2017
Date: 20 April 2017 11:20:00
Attachments: Licence - 98188.pdf

Dear 

Please find attached your raven licence to print out as required. Please read the
licence carefully and ensure that you fully understand its conditions.
It is a condition of this licence that you must submit a return describing the
action taken under licence. No further licences will be issued until we have
received a return. The return must include details of: the number of ravens killed;
the scaring methods used; how successful the shooting was at addressing the
problem; the level of damage still experienced (please quantify). Please send this
information by email (including your licence number in the subject line of the
email) to: licensing@snh.gov.uk. 
If after carrying out the action permitted by this licence, you consider that raven
are still causing serious damage, please contact SNH Licensing Team
(licensing@snh.gov.uk or 01463 725364), quoting your name, farm name and
your current licence number. Please provide details of the continuing serious
damage and if necessary, we will consider reviewing the bag limit and/or
extending the licence. 
Further information and advice on raven predation is available from the SASA
website:
https://www.sasa.gov.uk/document-library/raven-predation-guide-farmers.

Best wishes

SNH Licensing Team

We would welcome some feedback. Please reply to this email rating our service
(1 = poor, 5 = very good). If it is not a 5, please tell us how we could make the
service perfect.





6 Some shot birds may be found to bear leg-rings or other unique marks. Details of any such
markings and the date and place of shooting must be reported to the British Trust for
Ornithology. Instructions for doing this may be found at Click Here

7 The licence holder may appoint agents to operate under the terms of this licence, providing that
he or she is compliant with all relevant firearms legislation, and that adequate health and safety
precautions are maintained for the duration of this licence.

8 While engaged in work authorised by this licence, the licence holder and agents must each be
able to produce a copy of this licence to any Police Officer, authorised person, or official of
SNH on demand.

9 No later than one month after the date on which this licence expires or otherwise comes to an
end, the licence holder must provide SNH Licensing Team with a licence return providing the
following information: The number of ravens killed; the scaring methods used; how successful
the shooting was at addressing the problem; the level of damage still experienced (please
quantify). Please also indicate whether you anticipate similar problems next year, and why this
is likely to be the case. Please send this information by email if possible (including your
licence number in the subject line of the email) to: licensing@snh.gov.uk.

Notes

Licence holders or any other persons covered by this licence should note the following;

1 This licence is gran   to compliance with the conditions as specified. Anything done
otherwise than in ac    ms of the licence may constitute an offence.

2 Agents may work independently of the licence holder. It is the responsibility of the licence
holder to ensure that agents have the appropriate training and experience and that they
understand the terms and conditions of this licence.

3 Nothing in this licence shall confer any right of entry on to land or property.

4 This licence may be modified or revoked at any time by SNH.

5 Methods of killing prohibited under section 5 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
include; automatic weapons and shot-guns with a barrel that has an internal diameter at the
mule of more than one and three-quarter inches.

6 This licence only exempts any legal provision contained in the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981 (as amended).

This licence is granted subject to compliance with the terms and conditions specified 

Licence no:98188 

Authorised on behalf of Scottish Natural Heritage by: Heather Sargent Date: 20-APR-2017

Licence no:98188

Annex 1: Permitted activites

Action Purpose Species Location Grid
Reference

Method

Preventing serious damage to
livestock, foodstuff for livestock,

Lambing Parks on
Leadhills Trust farm CPH



Kill crops, vegetables, fruit, growing
timber, fisheries or inland water

Raven no:  and
Linlithgow Farms Ltd
farm CPH no: 

N/A

This licence is granted subject to compliance with the terms and conditions specified 

Licence no:98188 

Authorised on behalf of Scottish Natural Heritage by:  Date: 20-APR-2017



From:
To: LICENSING
Subject: Raven Licence Return - 74812
Date: 19 April 2017 16:31:11
Attachments: image001.png

74812 - Raven Licence Return.pdf

Dear Mr Taylor-Gill,
 
Raven Licence Return – 74812
 
Our sincere apologies for not submitting the returns for Licence Number 74812. We cannot
apologies enough for this error and we will ensure that this is never to happen again. We had the
records on file but through lack of communication between our team, these numbers were
never submitted to yourselves last year when they should have been.
 

 has now completed a return form for this licence. Please see attached. I will also
send this through hard copy.
 
If you have any questions then please do not hesitate to contact me and once again, very sorry
for not submitting this information to you sooner.
 
Kind regards,
 
 

 

 
Email:                     
Telephone:           01295 277 197
Website:               www.jmosborne.co.uk
Blog:                       www.williampowell.com/blog
 
Address:            Carrs House, Tramway, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX16 5TD
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain  confidential and/or privileged material.  Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking  of any action in reliance upon this  information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient  is prohibited.  If you received this  in error, please contact  the sender and delete the material  from any computer.

 








